
State of Florida

wfit

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Public Service Commission
Capi rAL Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

November 12, 2015

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

Clayton Lewis, US Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering

Docket No. 140219-WU- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by
Alturas Utilities. L.L.C.

Please file the attached 2011 Tank Inspection and subsequent PCHD/DEP requests in the above
mentioned Docket File.

Thank you.

FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED NOV 12, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 07188-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



^SCEIVED
/A'bOb^'^ JAWf2 20J2

HYDROPNEUMAHC TANK

INSPECTION REPORT
FOR

THE ALTURAS WATER COMPANY

DECEMBER 20U

PREPARED BY
THE CX)LINAS GROUP, INC.

2031 E.EDGEWOODDR. SUITE5

LAKELAND, FL 33803
LB #7934

For

CFDB,LLC
6039 CYPRESS GARDENS BLVD.

WINTER HAVEN, FL 33884



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Background 1
Tank Information 1
Inspection methods and Proceduies 1
Field Inspection 1
Engineeriag Analysis 2
InspectionFindings 2
Conclusions & Recommendations 3
Certifications 3
Pictures 4
Dimensions and Measurement Locations 7



TANK INSPECTION REPORT

BACKGROUND

The plant operatorfor THE ALTURAS WATER COMPANY contactedDavidBlonnt
ofBlountUtilities to perform an inspection ofIhehydropneumatic waterstoragetank
which serves thatpark. Thisinspection is required by Florida Department of
Environmental Protection Rule62-555. The inspection washeldon December 1,2011.
Theinspectors wereDavid Blount, Certified Water PlantOperator #A5611, andStewart
Blount

TANKINFORMATION

The tank is 22'm length and 5'm diameter. It rests on its side and is supportedby three
concretecradles.The tank was installed in 2001 by the Dixie Tank Company.The plates
are butt weldedas are the torospherical ends. A12" x 16" manwayis locatedon the west
end.The pressuretype sealon the entranceis in goodcondition and wasnot r^laced.

This is a 3,000 gallon steel tank.

mSPECnONMETHODSAND PROCEDURES

The inspectionwas conductedin accordancewith The AmericanWater Works
Association (AWWA) ManualM42 Appendix **0", **In^cting and Repairing Steel
Water Tanks, Standpipes, Reservous andElevated Tanks" andTheAmerican Society of
MechanicalEngineers (ASME) design standards.

FIELD INSPECTION

The following procedurewas used in the inspectionofthe tank at AlturasWater
Company.

• Ihe tank was measuredand the inside and outsidewere visually inspected
for rust and deterioration.The cradles are m poor condition.

• Ultrasonicthicknessmeasurements were taken at 24 points on the shdl
and 9 points on each end.

• The equipment used was a Reliability Direct TM8812 Ultrasonic
Thickness Gauge.

• Photographsofthe interior and exterior ofthe tank were taken and are
made a portion ofthis report

The minimumshell thicknessof24 readingsis 0.268" and ofthe heads where 18 readings
were taken was 0.326". The outsideofthe tank will need to be painted and the insidewill
haveto be cleaned andrecoated priorto the nextinspection.
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Tliere is a neoprene cushionbetweenthe steel tank and the concrete cradles. The concrete
cradles are deteriorating andneedto be replaced 'within thenext30 months

ENGINERINGANALYSIS:

A name platenoted thatthetankwasconstructed byDixieTank Company in 2001.
Theallowable pressure calculations arebasedonASME Code Section VXDl. Thedesign
>veld joint efficiency is not knownthus the &ctorused is &om the ASMEcode.

Shell: P = pressure (psi)
T = TniniTniim thickness ofshell ~ 0.268 inches
S - allowable stress on the steel (15,000 psi)
E = efficiencyofthe joints (70%) (buttwel<Q
R=radius oftank30 inches

P= SET = a5.0QQV.70¥0.268^ - 2.814 =93,5psi
R+0,6T 30+ (0,6)(0.268) 30.16

Head: P = pressure (psi)
T = minimum thickness ofhead - 0.326 mches
S = allowablestress on steel (psi)
E = efficiency ofthe joints (100%) (nowelds)
D = diameter oftank ^ 60 inches

P= SET flS.OOQVlVO.326^ = 4.890« 92.0psi
0.885D + O.IT 0.885(60) + (0.1)(0.326) 53.13

Note: Thecoderequires thatthe lesser of the above calculations be usedas the maximum
allowable pressure in the tank. Thusthetankmaybe used at a working pressure of92psi.

INSPECTIONFINDINGS:

Theexterior of the tankneeds to be painted^thin thenext5 years. Theinside"will need
to be cleanedandcoatedwithinthe next 5 years. The siq>ports are deteriorating and
shouldbe repairedin the next 30 months.The gasketaroundthe manwaywas reused.
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CONCLUSION-^ RECOMMENDATIONS:

1) Pressure reliefvalvesshouldbe set at 92 psi.
2) Thetankwillneedmaintenance priorto the nextinspection. Painttheexterior and

clean and coat the inside.
3) R^lace or repair the cradles in the next two and one halfyears.

CERTIFICATIONS

We certify that the above comments are true and accurate to the best ofour knowledge.

CLIm I^ajJ
DavidBlountWaterPlantOperator-A 5611 Charles S.Free^'PJS."29022

Thank you for permitting ustoassistyou with this important work. Should y6ti.have"
questionsplease call our office.
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\ Ride Scott
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT j Govcmor

H. Frank Fanner, Jr., M.D^ Ph.D.
State Stuseon General

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF V •

HemSh

Alturas Utilities LLC

PO Box 10186

Brooksville, FL 34603

March 2,2012

Hydropnumatic Tank Update Request

RE: Alturas UtilitiesWaterSystem
PWS ID No. 6530057

Dear Public Water System Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to requestupdated information on your fmished-drinking-water
storage tank. A review of yourhydropnematic tank mspection report dated December 2011
indicates the following:

• Pressure reliefvalve should be set at 92 PSL

• Thetankwill need maintenance prior to the next inspection. Paint the exterior and clean
and coat the inside.

• Rcplace or repair the cradles in the next two and one halfyears.

Upon receipt of this letter please provide planof action withcorrective actions taken to date.
Plan ofaction should include future maintenance scheduled for the tank. Ifyou have any
questionsplease contact (863) 519-8330 Ext 12151.

Sincerely,
DigluDjr itgned by Owen Oevine
DN:cnsOwenOevine;osEnvfreninfintalEngineering
OMslon.ouspolkCounty Health Oepsnment.
en)«Il'>Owei>_Dev!nc9doh4tate.ll.us,c>US
D2te:2012A3.0215:41:06 •OSW

Owen Devine

Environmental Specialist II

POLK COU.NTV HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Environmeotal Engineering Division
2090 East Ciower Street, Baitow, FL 33830-6741

Daniel O.Haight,MD.FACP Phone (863) 519-8300 FAX (863) 534-0245 Hilloiy RegUter, Jr., MPH
Director wvxv.mvoolkchd.oni Assistant Director



Page 2
Alturas Utilities LLC

Email copy to:

[Mike Smallridge] utilitvconsultant@vahoo.com

Pavid Blount]db\vinterhaven@aoLcom



Rick Scott jo)^}{, Armstrong,M.D.
Governor State Surgeon General

Alturas Utilities LLC

PO Box 10186

BrooksviIle,FL 34603

August 7,2012

Hydropnuraatic Tank Update Request
SECOND NOTICE

RE: Alturas Utilities Water System
PWSIDNo. 6530057

Dear Public Water System Owner

The purposeofthis letteris to requestupdated information on your finished-drinking-water
storage tank. A review of your hydropneumatic tankinspection report dated December 2011
indicates the following:

• Pressure relief valve should be set at 92 PSL

• Thetankwillneed maintenance prior to the next inspection. Paint theexterior and clean
and coat the inside.

• Replace or repair the cradles in the next two and one halfyears.

Upon receiptofthis letterplease provide planofactionwithcorrective actions takento date.
Plan ofaction should include future maintenance scheduled for the tank. Ifyou have any
questions please contact (863) 519-8330 Ext. 12151.

Sincerely,
f ]\A/0n CI*tCR^)tMaDe«»i(.o>EaiiCion(n(aa]
wVVd I • eialM«<fcig.a<ii4><AC)ualyKa«i

Devine CttCttltMWIWTiO-Onff

Owen Devine

Environmental Specialist II

POLK COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

Environmental Engineering Division
2090 East Glower Street, Bartow, FL 33830-6741

Daniel 0. Haight. MD, FACP Phone (863) 519-8300 FAX (863) 534-0245 Hilloiy Register, Jr., MPH
Director wwv imTXilkchd.nrg AssistantDirector
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Email copy to;

[Mike Smallridge] utirttvcQnsultant@vahooxom

Pavid Blount] dbwlnterhaven@aol.com




